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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Roberts, Brenda <ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us> 
Friday, April 19, 2013 11:55 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sayler, Erik; Martha Barrera; Marty Friedman; Patrick C. Flynn (pcflynn@uiwater.com) 
E-filing (Dkt. No. 120161-WS) 
Third Joint Motion to Extend Informal Investigatory Period.pdf 

E l e c t r o n i c F i l i n g 

a. Person r e s p o n s i b l e f o r t h i s e l e c t r o n i c f i l i n g : 

E r i k L. S a y l e r , A s s o c i a t e P u b l i c Counsel 
O f f i c e o f P u b l i c Counsel 
c/o The F l o r i d a L e g i s l a t u r e 
111 West Madison S t r e e t , Room 812 
T a l l a h a s s e e , FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
s a y l e r . e r i k @ l e g . s t a t e . f l . u s 

b. Docket No. 120161-WS 

I n r e : A n a l y s i s o f U t i l i t i e s , I n c . ' s F i n a n c i a l A c c o u n t i n g and Customer S e r v i c e Computer 
System. 

c. Document b e i n g f i l e d on b e h a l f o f O f f i c e o f P u b l i c Counsel 

d. There are a t o t a l o f 4 pages. 

e. The document a t t a c h e d f o r e l e c t r o n i c f i l i n g i s t h e T h i r d J o i n t M o t i o n t o Extend 
I n f o r m a l I n v e s t i g a t o r y P e r i o d . 
(See a t t a c h e d f i l e : T h i r d J o i n t M o t i o n t o Extend I n f o r m a l I n v e s t i g a t o r y P e r i o d . p d f ) 

Thank you f o r your a t t e n t i o n and c o o p e r a t i o n t o t h i s r e q u e s t . 

Brenda S. Roberts 
O f f i c e o f P u b l i c Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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B E F O R E THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Analysis of Utilities, Inc.'s Financial 
Accounting and Customer Service Computer 
System. 

/ 
/ DOCKET NO. 120161-WS 

/ 
/ 

THID JOINT MOTION TO EXTEND INFORMAL 
INVESTIGATORY PERIOD 

UTLITIES, INC. ("UP), and OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL ("OPC"), by and through 

their respective undersigned counsel, request this Commission hold this proceeding in abeyance 

through June 30, 2013, and, in support thereof, state: 

1. In Docket No. 110153-SU, Utilities, Inc. of Eagle of Ridge and Office of Public 

Counsel entered into a Stipulation and Setdement Agreement, which was approved by Order No. 

PSC-12-0346-FOF-SU, issued July 5, 2012, which precipitated the opening of the instant docket. 

2. The Stipulation and Settlement Agreement provided that, upon opening of this 

Docket, UI and OPC would engage in a 120-day informal "investigative period" regarding UFs 

Financial Accounting and Customer Service Computer System. That investigative process 

involved OPC submitting certain questions to UI. UI received 29 questions from OPC in early 

July 2012. 

3. Because UFs responses were not expected during the initial 120-day investigatory 

period, UI and OPC mutually filed a Joint Motion on October 17, 2012, requesting an extension 

of the investigatory period through February 28, 2013. The Commission, subsequently, approved 

the Joint Motion by Order No. PSC-12-0604-PCO-WS on November 6, 2012, thereby, holding 

this proceeding in abeyance through February 28, 2013. 
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4. On February 5, 2013, UI, OPC, and Staff held an informal conference call to 

discuss the responses and ask clarifying questions. During this conference call, it became 

apparent that there would be need for additional follow-up questions. OPC submitted those 

follow-up questions to UI on February 7, 2013. On February 14, 2013, UI indicated that it 

would not be able to provide those responses before February 28, 2013, the date the abeyance 

period was set to expire. 

5. Subsequently, the Parties filed a Second Joint Motion to extend the informal 

investigatory period on February 18, 2013. The Commission approved the Second Joint Motion 

on February 21, 2013, by Order No. PSC-13-0097-PSC-WS, thereby, holding this proceeding in 

abeyance through April 30,2013. 

6. While communication between the Parties has remained open, staff turnover at UI 

has led to a delay in the responses to the questions submitted on February 7,2013. While UI has 

indicated that the responses could be forwarded by early May, UI and OPC jointly request that 

the abeyance period be extended though June 30, 2013, to allow time for any additional follow-

up questions. 

7. Therefore, by this Third Joint Motion, UI and OPC mutually request an extension 
i 

of the investigatory period through June 30,2013, to allow for any necessary follow-up questions 

from OPC or Staff. 
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DATED this J 1 X ©fAfi#,20n. 

^ j W ^ ^ ^ L 

Martin S. Friedman, Esfuke 
SUNDSTROM. FRIEDMAN * FUMERO, LLP 
766 N. Son Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, PL 32746 
PHONE: (407)130-633! 

Erik L. Saytor, Associate PabHc Cnwwsf I 
OFFICE Of7 PUBLIC COUNSEL 
c/o The Florida LtfWature 
111 West Madison Street. Room 812 
Tsdahassse, FL 32399 
PHONE: (*5$48t-9330 
WYlff,f^#lfsVflsll.fl.M0 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

IW> 
ulthis I ( day 

U.S. Mail and electronic mail this I * day of April, 2013, to: 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

Martha Barrera, General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F L 32399-0850 

ErikL.Sayka/ 
Associate Pttoli lie Counsel 
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